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1) Leeislation Title: 
* Amend subrecipient contract with Human Solutions, Inc. to add $25,000 in HOME fund for the provision of 

services in support of affordable housing. (Ordinance; amend Contract No. 32000433) 

!) Leeislation: 
The Portland Housing Bureau (PHB) is committed to increasing affordable housing options for low-income 
households in the city of Portland. Using its expertise and organizational capacity in this regard, PHB 
administers HOME/CDBG entitlement funds for the City of Gresham. The City of Gresham has awarded 
Human Solutions Inc (HSI), $25,000 of HOME operating support funds. Adding this to the City of Portland's 
previous award of $98,134 brings HSI's contract with PHB to $123,134, therefore requiring Portland City 
Council approval. 

3) Revenue: 
Will this legislation generate or reduce current or future revenue coming to the City? If so, by how much? If new 
revenue is generated please identify the source. No 

4) Expense:
 
What are the costs to the City as a result of this legislation? What is the source of funding for the expense? As
 
funds for the award that is the subject of this ordinance come entirely from the City of Gresham's HOME
 
entitlement, there are no additional costs to the city of Portland.
 

Staffins Requirements:
 
5) Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a result of this legislation? NO
 

6) Will positions be created or eliminatedinfuture yeørs a result of this legislation? NO 
^sComplete the following section only if an amendment to the budget is proposed. 

n 

Fund Center Code Account Amount Proiect Fund Proiect No. 
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ORDINANCE' RESOLUTION, REPORT TO COUNCTL
 

Today's Date: October 20,2010 
Expected Date to Council: October 27,2010 
Title of ordinance/Report: * Amend subrecipient contract with Human Solutions, Inc. to add $25,000 in 

HOME fund for the provision of services in support of affordable housing. (Ordinance; amend 
Contract No. 32000433) 

Contract Manager's Name & Number: Karl Dinkelspiel, 3-1354 
Preparer's Name & Number: Same as above 

Andre¿lhffilriess* ìSoh n [)a(nøf 

pf^ovqd fls^ to Form" by the City Attorney? Yes 
Your Manager accepts this and signed here: 

Budget Impact Statement Attached? Yes 

P lease complete the þllowing information 

A. Provide information about the item ('What is it about? V/hy is it important? Is there anything 
controversial? If so, why is it controversial and how it the controversy addressed? Any pertinent 
background information?) 

In July 2010, the Portland Housing Bureau (PHB) awarded Human Solutions Inc (HSI) íunding
through the HOME/CDBG Project Support Program requestfor proposals (RFP) The award, for a 
total of 898,I 34, will help pøy for Human Solutions operating costs associated with development and 
provision of affordable housing. The award will also assist HSI in paying þr staff ønd 
administrative costs associated with the development of the Briarwood East project 

Through a joint operating agreement, the Portland Housing Bureau administers the city of 
Gresham's HOME and CDBG entitlementfunds. On Møy 4, 2010 the Gresham City Council passed 
resolution 3010 awarding Human Solutions, 825,000 in CHDO Operating Support related to HOME 
eligible activities in the city. Adding this to the city of Portland's aword, brings HSI's total 
HOME/CDBG Project Support Program contract to 8123,134, thus requiring Portland City Council 
approvol. 

http:portlandonline.com


B. Provide three points of information that our Commissioner can use to introduce this item 

. 	 PHB has already awarded Human Solutions a total of $98,134 through its 2010 Project 
Support Program request for proposøls. 

. The additional funds (825,000) being made available through this contract amendment are 

from the City of Gresham's HOME/CDBG entitlement which the Portland Housing Bureau 

administers. 

. 	 The fundingfrom this awørd/contract will help pay Human Solutions operating costs as it 
develops affordable housing projects in the City of Gresham. 

C. Will you, as the preparer of this item, be at Council when this is heard? Can be, if the Commissioner 
would like. 

If not, who will be there in your place? N/A 

D. If the item is on the regular agenda, describe who will make the presentation or testimony and how 
much time will be needed for presçntation and for Council discussion andvote. N/A 

E. 	Will members of the community be part of the presentation or be invited? No 


